From: TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 17 June 2017 23:10

To: mary.harpley@hounslow.gov.uk; Sawyer, Mark; Clare.Chamberlain@rbkc.gov.uk

Cc: Sue.Redmond@Ibhf.gov.uk; BECC@rbkec.gov.uk; BECCGEN1

@OfficeSharedService.onmicrosoft.com; BECC@westminster.gov.uk;i  LFB LALINK |

| LFB LALINK] |

Subject: London Borough Mutual Aid request - social worker availability

Attachments: Social Worker Availability. 17.06.17 - 21.45.xIsx

Mary, all,

Please find attached latest collated list of those available to offer support.

The social workers names have all been underlined and those in red are available to assist from tomorrow, Sunday
18™ June.

Key figures:
- We have had a response / acknowledgement of the request from 22 Boroughs
- 19 social workers are available from tomorrow (highlighted in red on the spreadsheet. There are others
available on Sunday, but appear only to be available for the day so have not been highlighted in red).

For completeness, Clare Chamberlain, RBKC confirmed they have at least 20 social workers available and would
expect these to be deployed in the first instance in part due to the ability to maintain long-term support.

With thanks to the London Local Authority Coordination Centre for coordinating the mutual aid request.

Kind regards
Toby

Toby Gould
Deputy Head of London Resilience | LONDON RESILIENCE

E: tobv.gould@london-fire.gov.uk
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